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Mr. William P. Cox, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

August 29,201 1 

STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 110091-EQ - Petition for approval of renewable energy tariff and standard 
offer contract, by Florida Power & Light Company 

Dear Mr. Cox: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) 
provide a response to the following data request. 

1. It is staffs understanding that the Modernization of the Port Everglades Plant has replaced the 
2016 combined-cycle greenfield unit, described in FPL’s 2011 standard offer contract, as the 
Company’s next avoidable unit. Is this understanding correct? 

2. If the answer to 1 is “Yes,” please (a) update Appendix I1 To Rate Schedule QS-2 based on the 
Modernization of the Port Everglades Plant, and (b) please update FPL’s response to staffs first 
data request to reflect payments based on the Modernization of the Port Everglades Plant. 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by September 12, 
201 1, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6191 if 
you have any questions. 
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cc: Kenneth A. Hoffman, VP - Regulatory Relations, FPL 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
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